LPST_ 120 268 = TN 2017081l Drinking Waber Survey Respunse

Bria Patterson

From: Alex Charaniya

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 6:35 PM
To: Bria Patterson

Subject: Drinking water survey

This email is pertaining LPST ID No 120269 Facility ID Ni 0074831

i wanted to confirm you with this email that | have received the letter from TCEQ saying that | need to
get the survey

for drinking water for the above facility. | will comply with the requirements

Thanks

Alex charaniya

817 707 1953



Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D., P.E., Chairman
Toby Baker, Commissioner

Jon Niermann, Commissioner

Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAIL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

August 23, 2017

Mr. Kevin Brumley
Sac-N-Pac Stores, Inc.

1405 United Drive, Ste. 115
San Marcos, TX 78666

Re:  Corrective Action Requirements for Former Sac-N-Pac Store No. 601,
14580 River Road, Canyon Lake, Comal County, Texas
Reference Number 102928553; Customer Number 600684112
LPST ID No. 119429 - Priority 4.1 - Facility ID No. 18186; R - 13

Dear Mr. Brumley:

Our records indicate that you are the responsible party for the above-referenced
Leaking Petroleum Storage Tank (LPST) site. On May 5, 2017, the TCEQ issued the
enclosed correspondence regarding required environmental corrective actions at the
site. To date, a response has not yet been received. Please submit the results of this
activity and a brief description of the next planned corrective action activity by
October 31, 2017.

Please note that all correspondence must include the LPST and facility ID numbers and
should be submitted to the PST/DCRP Section, Mail Code (MC) - 137, P.O. Box 13087,
Austin, Texas 78711-3087. Should you have any questions or wish to discuss the due
date for your response, please contact me at 512/239-2227. Please reference the
LPST ID Number when making inquiries. Your cooperation in this matter would be
appreciated.

Sincerely,

e

Anne Miller, P.G., Project Manager

PST/DCRP Section

Remediation Division RECE \WED

ASM/hmw Ge? 15 200

119429.0verdue_Aug2017.doc . o
CNTRALFILE ROOM

Enclosure: May 5, 2017 Letter

cc: Stephen Forbes, Ph.D., P.E., P.G., Forbes Environmental Engineering & Associates,

by fax: 210-294-1642
P.O.Box 13087 ¢ Austin, Texas 78711-3087 ¢ 512-239-1000 ° tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service? tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D., P.E., Chairman
Toby Baker, Commissioner
Jon Niermann, Conumnissioner

‘ Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

May 5, 2017

Mr. Kevin Brumley
Sac-N-Pac Stores, Inc.

1405 United Drive, Ste. 115
San Marcos, TX 78666

Re: Leaking Petroleum Storage Tank (LPST) Corrective Action Requirements for
Former Sac-N-Pac Store No. 601, 14580 River Road, Canyon Lake,

Comal County, Texas
Reference Number 102928553; Customer Number 600684112

LPST ID No. 119429 - RDR No. 22023 - Priority 4.1 - Facility ID No. 18186: R -13

Dear Mr. Brumley:

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has received the March 3,2017
response and summary of corrective action items for the above-referenced leaking petroleum

storage tank (LPST) site. A list of comments is enclosed.

Please provide an Assessment Report Form-Addendum and a complete response to our
comments by July 5, 2017. All correspondence must include the LPST and facility ID numbers
and should be submitted to Mail Code (MC) - 137 at the Central Office in Austin. Should you
have any questions or wish to discuss these comments, please contact me at 512-239-2227 and
reference the assigned LPST ID number. Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

(i 5//@4"
Anne Miller, P.G., Project Manager

PST/DCRP Section
Remediation Division

ASM/hmw
119429_Comment_May_2017.doc

Enclosure: March 3, 2017 response prepared by Forbes Environmental Engineering

Mr. Stephen Forbes, Ph.D., P.E., P.G., Forbes Environmental Engineering,

cc:
by fax: 210-294-1642

P.0.Box 13087 « Austin, Texas 78711-3087 * 512-239-1000 ¢ tceq.texas.gov

How is our customer service?  tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey



Mr. Kevin Brumiey
Page 2

May 4, 2017

LPST ID No. 119429

SPECIFIC COMMENTS
The TCEQ received the March 3, 2017 response, and has the following comments:
1. The response is not accepted in the format submitted.

Assessment results should be documented in an Assessment Report Form-Addendum,
with updated Worksheets and Attachments from TCEQ Form 0562.

This form may be downloaded from the TCEQ website: https://www.tceq.texas.gov/cgi-
bin/comm_exec/forms.pl

2. Based upon a preliminary review of the responses provided, it does not appear that all
of the data requested in our January 15, 2016 letter was submitted.

Please completely address item nos. 4 and 10 in our January 15, 2016 letter.
All of the responses and data will be reviewed in conjunction with the ARF-Addendum.

3. Please note that all geoscientific work must be sealed by a licensed PG in accordance
with the requirements of the Texas Board of Professional Geoscientists (TBPG).

For additional information regarding P.G. sealing requirements, please see the TBPG
website: http://tbpg.state.tx.us/enforcement/p-g-seal-requirement/.

Reports which do not contain the required P.G. seals are considered administratively
incomplete, and will not be approved.
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Send job resulted in error.

Job No. . 0368
Address 9p12102941642
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Start Time 05/04 12:49 PM
Call Length 00°'00
Sheets ’ 0
Result NG
#018 Busy/No Signal

Rryan W, Shaw, M, PE., Chairman
‘luby Buker, Commissioner

Jon Niermann, Cormissioner

Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

May 5, 2017

Mr. Kevin Brumley
Sac-N-Pac Stores, Inc,

1405 United Drive, Ste. 115
San Marcos, TX 78666

Re:  Leaking Petroleum Storage Tank (LPST) Corrective Action Requirements for
Former Sac-N-Pac Store No. 601, 14580 River Road, Canyon Lake,

Comal County, Texas
Reference Number 102928553; Customer Number 600684112
LPST ID No. 119429 - RDR No. 22023 - Priority 4.1 - Facility ID No. 18186; R -13

Dear Mr. Brumley:

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) has received the March 3, 2017
response and summary of corrective action items for the above-referenced leaking petroleum

storage tank (LPST) site. A list of comments is crclosed.

Please provide an Assessment Report Form-Addendum and a complete response to our
comments by July 5, 2017. All correspondence must include the LPST and facility ID numbers
- and should be submitted to Mail Code (MC) - 137 at the Central Office in Austin. Should you
have any questions or wish to discuss these comments, please contact me at 512-239-2227 and
reference the assigned LPST ID number. Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated,

Sincerely,

(e 7

Annc Miller, P.G., Project Manager
PST/DCRP Section
Remediation Division

ASM/hmw
119429_Comment_May.2017.doc
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Send job resulted in error.

Job No. 0815
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Call Length 00'00
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Bryan W, Shaw, Ph.), P.E., Chalrmun
‘loby Baker, Commissioner

Jon Nicrmann, Commissioner

Richard A, Hyde, P.E., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollulion

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

U e

Anna Millar D Praisct Manaaoer




